
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
April 7, 2025  

TO: School Board Members  

FROM: Danielle Hudson, Ed.D, Superintendent  

SUBJECT: Clatskanie School Board Meeting Calendar  
_____________________________________________________________________________________  

It is recommended that Regular Board Meetings be held the third Monday of each month. Except 
for January & February meetings will be on Tuesday, due to the holiday.  

7/21/25: Regular Board Meeting -ORGANIZATIONAL  

8/18/25: Regular Board Meeting  

9/15/25: Regular Board Meeting  

10/20/25: Regular Board Meeting  

11/17/25: Regular Board Meeting  

12/15/25: Regular Board Meeting  

1/20/26: School Board Executive Session: ORS 192.660(2)(a) Personal & Regular Board Meeting-TUESDAY 

2/2/26: School Board Executive Session: ORS 192.660(2)(a) Personnel  

2/17/26: School Board Executive Session: ORS 192.660(2)(a) Personal & Regular Board Meeting-TUESDAY 

3/16/26: Regular Board Meeting  

4/20/26: Regular Board Meeting  

5/18/26: Regular Board Meeting  



6/15/26: Regular Board Meeting 


